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Winnipeg, Man., August 5th, 1911.

w fi Clipsti'i- Eso.. Empire Hotel, City.

Dear Sir -Ih^ve thi. morning received letter dated August 4th.

s.L'ned bv you ia behalf of a Committee consisting of Messrs ( obb,

Wark IJobenson, Cooke, and yourself. In that letter, if I understand it,

vou ask me to give you au assurance that should an employee, whose

retretentatives w.re u party to a s<.hedule with the Company s ofccers,

ard who i- instructed to do something, which in his opinion is at vari-

ance with the terms of that schedule, refuse to carry out the onlers

he shall not be considered guilty of insubordination. 1 here is ab*oluteh

o 00.1 tor argument as" to the responsibility of both parties to n

s, hedule, to see that its provisions are observed to the etter by all

the men and bv all the oflicers. It has never been our policy to eva.lo

our obligations" in that respect, and I think 1 can turn with confidence

"o the ecords of the past twenty years to substantiate my statement

1 re-.d to vou at our meeting yesterday the private and confldeutial

instructions which were i>sued to the Company's onicers in connection

with oe of the schedules recently signed, and those instructions are

n acZd with the stand taken on all the other schedules. \\e have

"puted to 1.0 man the right to v.ry without just and sulhcient reason

from one of these agreement., after it has been signed on behalt ot

."(0 panv. Xot only have we discountenanced any attempt to

depart from "tnese agreements, but we haxe even deprecate<l the j-ractice

o
^

ski"° on plovPc^ to vary from any of the <• auses of a schedule ...

Oder to^helpShe onUers out of . te.nporary d ITculty on the ground

"hat such practice might tend to excite suspicion ot favor.t.sm or

discrimination.

All the oruani/ations represented by your ( ommittce have the un^

..uestioned riyht to bring to our notice any departure from thee

schedules, ho«;-ver slight, ,nid to take every legitimate means to prov.do

against further cases of the same kind.
"
When we come to your proi.osal as to how the men should be

protected from it. I find myself very much at variance w.th you.

The Companv employ some SO.(KM) employees, the majority are

oovernel in lar-e measure bv the terms of schedules, some of which

r?e lon-'a d ompllcated. To say that each one of the vast number

e.n ovt.es should have the right, when an order
^;> t^^^^^ l^.^^^X

its relation to each one of the clauses ot the schedule by vhich he s

.over.ed ind to refuse to carrv it out, if it does not, n. his opinion,

riieetiSest, Vi a proposal which, on rellection, 1 do not think you

would expect us to seriously entertain.

THke the Acts j.assed by the Parliament of Great Britain. The

„ri. dple
"

first decided on by the members of the Cabinet, or of the

House of Commons, but to prevent the possibility of any imsunderstand-

?,? or7vas°o". t e'work ot^actually putting the principles into wor.ls. ,s

s:i.n.fd to the most cunning and skilful legal draftsmen who can be

vecu'red After it is prepare^l by these n-.en, and the principle of the

I i 1 h.; bee 1 approve.l bv the Houses of Parliament, each c ause is

examined in detail by the Houses, consisting lurgely of eminent lawyers.

We find, however, that, after all these precautions against e"or or

n,isumler"tandini.s have been tak^n. in a great .nany ot hese bill.

","'
la^^^^ sln.rre and intelligent men place wide y d.fteTent con-

'

rmtions on the provisions of the law, and it sometimes has to go

'netore the^ourts iianv times until a final interpretation .s arrived at.

Se s'helules bv whicii the relations between the men and the ( ompany

. re governed ak- framed, not by lawyers or trained ogicians, but bv

; ain bu ness men, who' bring to the task practical ^M'".ence ami

uowlel. e, and in most cases. I believe, considerable natural ab. it>

It is not contended that these schedules are framed to meet everv

condition which may arise in the operation of a railway.


